BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K. Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

2 Defender Drive Grimsby DN37 9PQ

Dear Sir/Madam,

I hereby give you notice that the Re-Scheduled Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in *St Helens Church* on Monday 10th September 2018 starting at 7.30pm.

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

3rd September 2018

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

- 1. Declarations of Interest.
 - (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
 - (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To receive the Minutes of the Meeting held on 13th August 2018 and consider them for approval.
- 5. To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council.
- 6. Police Liaison report to follow.
- 7. Clerk's report To receive a report on the Clerk's actions since the meeting of 10th September 2018.
 - (a) An invite has been received from NELC for the Chair plus one representative to an information event on the A18 to Ludbrough improvement works on 26th September, 6-7pm at the new ENGIE office, New Oxford House, Grimsby Town Hall Centre.
 - (b) ERNLLCA's 2018 Annual General Meeting is on Thursday 13th September at 7pm, Hallmark Hotel, Ferriby High Road, North Ferriby.
 - (c) ERNLLCA's 2018 Conference is on Friday 13th November at The Village Hotel, Henry Boot Way, Priory Way, Hull. HU4 7DY
 - (d) ERNLLCA advise that it is each councillors personal responsibility to keep their Register of Interest up-to-date.
 - (e) Temporary Road Closure A18 Barton Street from 10th to 19th September.

8. Planning items:

- (a) To consider the following planning applications:
- 1. DM/0566/18/FUL, 3 Manor farm Cottage, Main Road.

Erect single storey extension to side.

2. DM/0651/18/FUL, The Hallows, old Main Road.

Retrospective application to erect garden storage unit to rear of garden (amended description).

3. DM/0560/18/FUL, The Oaks, Main Road.

Erection of a swelling and creation of new access (AMENDED PLANS AND DOCUMENTS)

- 9. To receive information on registering with the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO):
 - (a) Registering and cost online.
- 10. Pavements/Street lighting and Highways:
 - (a) To receive an update regarding the potholes on Church and Chapel Lane.
 - (b) To receive response from NELC regarding gritter looping in to the top of Old Main Road.
 - (c) To receive NELC's assessment on the tree next to the Ship Inn's car park.
 - (d) To receive NELC budget allocation for grass cutting within Barnoldby Le Beck.
 - (e) To receive quote for a litter bin.
 - (f) To receive dates for the select committee review into street scene. Views can given on : https://streetscene.questionpro.eu
- 11. To discuss any Village Projects/Improvements
 - (a) To consider the annual membership renewal of Humber and Wolds Rural Action (HWRA) at a cost of £25.
 - (b) To consider the ideas that have been collated by Cllr Hood, to put forward to the Solar Farm panel.
 - (c) To consider changing the grass cutting supplier for the church.
- 12. Accounts for Approval.
 - (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 10th September 2018 and approve their payment.
 - (b) To receive Financial Review
 - (c) To receive bank mandate forms for completion & signing (change of Clerk's address)